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Leticia Ochoa Estrada (Ochoa) appeals her conviction and
sentence following her guilty plea to possession with intent to
distribute approximately 7.5 kil ograns of nethanphetam ne
(actual) in violation of 21 U.S.C. 8§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A).
Cchoa was sentenced to 210 nonths of inprisonnent and five years
of supervised rel ease.

Cchoa asserts that her plea was involuntary because the

district court did not informher that, if she proceeded to

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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trial, she had the right to be protected from conpelled self-
i ncrimnation. Because Ochoa raises this issue for the first

time on appeal, this court reviews for plain error. See United

States v. Vonn, 535 U. S. 55, 59 (2002). In order to show that

the district court plainly erred, Ochoa nust show t he exi stence
of an error, that the error was clear and obvi ous, and that the

error affected her substantial rights. United States v. d ano,

507 U. S. 725, 732-35 (1993). |If these conditions are net, then
this court will reverse the error only if it seriously affects
the “fairness, integrity, or public reputation of judicial
proceedings.” 1d. at 735-37.

We have reviewed the rearraignnent transcript, and it anply
reflects that the district court did not deviate from FED.
R CRM P. 11 when it adnoni shed Ochoa with respect to Cchoa’s
right to be protected fromconpelled self-incrimnation at trial.

See United States v. Bachynsky, 949 F.2d 722, 726 (5th Cr

1991). Thus, Ochoa’ s assertion that the district court’s
violation of FED. R CRIM P. 11 rendered her guilty plea
involuntary is without nerit.

Cchoa chal l enges the district court’s finding that U S. S G
§ 2D1.1 did not apply because she did not neet the requirenents
of the safety valve provision, U S S. G § 5Cl.2(a)(5), that she
conpletely and truthfully provide the Governnent with al
i nformati on and evi dence she had concerning the offense. The

district court’s determ nation whether 8 2D1.1 applies is a
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factual finding, which we review for clear error. United States

v. Villanueva, 408 F.3d 193, 203 & n.9 (5th Cr.), cert. denied,

126 S. . 268 (2005). |If a factual finding is plausible in
light of the record as a whole, there is no clear error. |d. at
203.

After a review of the record, we conclude that the district
court did not clearly err in determning that Ochoa was not
credible or truthful. Because Cchoa was found not credible, the
district court did not err in finding that Ochoa did not neet the
safety valve criteria in 8 5CL.2, which would have qualified her
for a two-level downward adjustnent pursuant to 8 2D1.1(b) (7).

United States v. Solis, 169 F.3d 224, 226 (5th Cr. 1999); United

States v. Flanagan, 80 F.3d 143, 146-47 (5th Gr. 1996).

Cchoa al so challenges the district court’s finding that she
did not qualify for a mtigating role adjustnent. The district
court’s determnation whether U S. S.G 88 3B1.2 and 2D1. 1(a) (3)
apply is a factual finding, which we review for clear error.

Vill anueva, 408 F.3d at 203 & n.9. The defendant bears the

burden of proving that his role in the offense was m ni mal or

mnor. United States v. Atanda, 60 F.3d 196, 198 (5th Cr.

1995). Because Ochoa’s statenents regarding the offense were not
credible, the district court’s determ nation that there was
insufficient evidence to determne Ochoa’s role in the offense is
not clearly erroneous.

The district court’s judgnent is AFFI RVED



